

UNIT 1

1.1

- 1
1 B 2 E 3 G 4 J 5 H
6 D 7 F 8 A 9 I 10 C

- 2
2 What time do your English lessons start?
3 How often do you cook for your friends?
4 How many people are in your family?
5 Where does your mother come from?
6 Why did you sell your house?
7 How many glasses of water do you drink in a day?
8 Where is the classroom?
9 When did you last see your best friend?
10 Where did you go shopping?

- 3
2 What do you do
3 Who do you live
4 How many people live with you/in the house/in your house
5 What do you do/like to do in your free time
6 How often do you go to the cinema
7 Why are you studying English
8 Which class are you in
9 When did you start learning English

- 4A
1 D 2 A 3 E 4 F 5 C 6 B

- B
1 F 2 T 3 F 4 T 5 T 6 F

- C
1 You should stand up and walk around.
2 Having good relationships makes you happy.
3 Things like answering a difficult email and making a dentist's appointment.
4 You will feel happy now because you will look forward to the special thing.
5 You will feel good/better.
6 When you smile, you feel better.

- D
1 exercise 2 relationships
3 touch 4 cross 5 forward

1.2

- 1
2 met, got on well 3 fell in love
4 proposed, accepted, got engaged
5 got married

- 2A
ask R decide R know I stop R
like R go I say I see I spend I
study R try R meet I walk R
work R get I

- B
fall – fell know – knew go – went
say – said see – saw spend – spent
meet – met get – got

- 3
1 met 2 got 3 started 4 became
5 lived 6 had 7 talked 8 sent
9 didn't tell 10 decided 11 arrived
12 proposed

- 4
1 did you stay, found
2 ate, was
3 didn't have, rained
4 went, didn't like, thought
5 spent
6 was, didn't have
7 wrote, didn't understand
8 gave
9 did you get
10 started, moved

- 5A
1 ended (ends in /ɪd/, the others end in /d/)
2 arrived (ends in /d/, the others end in /t/)
3 finished (ends in /t/, the others end in /ɪd/)
4 invented (ends in /ɪd/, the others end in /d/)
5 started (ends in /ɪd/, the others end in /t/)

- 6A
a 2 b 4 c 1 d 6 e 3 f 5

- B
1 He was eighteen (years old).
2 They were in Spain.
3 They promised to write to each other.
4 They decided to stop because it was too difficult.
5 They met again ten years later.
6 They felt (really) shocked.
7 Their son's name is Jamie.

- C
1 mates 2 sunbathing 3 recognised
4 shocked 6 hanging out (with each other)

- 7
2 We saw Pompeii **and** we thought it was wonderful.
3 She didn't like her job, **so** she decided to leave.
4 They couldn't get married **because** her father wouldn't allow it.
5 He started taekwondo lessons **because** he wanted to get fit.
6 They wanted to buy the house, **but** the bank didn't give them the money.
7 I wanted to go to the concert, **but** I couldn't find a ticket.
8 I didn't sleep very well, **so** I'm very tired today.

- 8
2 Jon met Ella in an online group and they got on really well.
3 I didn't want to be late, so I left home early.
4 Matt proposed to Fiona, but/and she said no.
5 I like Clara, but she can be a bit rude sometimes.
6 We got married two years ago and we had a baby a year later.
7 The film was terrible, so they left early.
8 I'm studying medicine because I want to be a doctor.

1.3

1A

G	O	S	S	I	P	T
D	F	A	S	N	R	K
W	E	Y	L	T	S	D
Q	H	R	T	E	L	L
W	J	E	E	R	G	T
T	T	S	A	R	I	I
H	A	V	E	U	O	U
H	L	V	G	P	S	T
R	K	S	U	T	I	L

- B
1 have 2 gossip 3 tell
4 say 5 tell 6 talk 7 interrupt

- 2
1 my friend 2 good weekend 3 isn't it
4 work here 5 Would you 6 Did you
7 do you 8 I'm sorry 9 was terrible
10 see you

- 3
2 Where are you going?
3 I come from Italy.
4 It's a beautiful day.
5 I'm afraid I can't remember.
6 Where did you buy it?
7 I'm sorry, but I don't understand.

- 4
1 Did you have a nice weekend?
2 Where did you go?
3 Would you like a drink?
4 So, do you like it here?
5 It was nice to meet you.
6 Let's keep in touch.

UNIT 2

2.1

1

1 company 2 bonus 3 staff 4 task
5 boss 6 employee 7 office 8 salary
Mystery word: customer

2

1 a ii, b i 2 a i, b ii 3 a ii, b i 4 a ii, b i
5 a ii, b i 6 a i, b ii

3

1 are you smiling 2 do you know
3 are they doing 4 are you drinking
5 Is he 6 She's wearing

4A

1 is 2 's/is working 3 doesn't like
4 's/is 5 's/is doing 6 's/is smiling
7 has 8 's/is playing 9 's/is looking
10 are visiting

B

1 Julio 2 Bruce 3 Natasha 4 Amei
5 Hernan

5A

2

B

1 It is in the office (on the fourth and fifth floors).
2 They can go bowling.
3 On the last Friday of every month, each department chooses a theme and the workers dress up accordingly.
4 They get a surprise trip.

C

1 (bowling) alley 2 basement
3 alternatives 4 uniforms
5 historical figures 6 trip

6A

1 Dear 2 about 3 hearing
4 Yours sincerely 5 Hi 6 It's 7 See
8 Cheers

The first email is formal. The second one is informal.

2.2

1

2 foreign correspondent
3 fashion designer 4 IT consultant
5 rescue worker 6 sales rep
7 personal trainer

2A/B

6 syllables: foreign correspondent
5 syllables: fashion designer, IT
consultant, personal trainer
4 syllables: rescue worker
2 syllables: sales rep

3

2 team 3 pressure 4 salary
5 holidays 6 risk 7 with

4A

2 usually 3 never 4 Once in a while
5 rarely 6 occasionally 7 never
8 always

5A

2 rarely happen 3 often happen
4 never happen

B

1 happen once in a while/occasionally happen
2 always happen
3 happen once in a while/occasionally happen

6A

2 safari guide 3 male elephant 4 pool
5 tourists

B

1 Story 1: a safari guide
Story 2: a tourist
2 Because an elephant charged at them.
3 They escaped in the bus. No one was injured.

C

3 Story 1 4 Story 2 5 Story 1 6 Story 2

D

1 b 2 a 3 a 4 b

2.3

1A

1 keen, absolutely 2 love, can't
3 on, mind 4 very, don't

C

a 4 b 1 c 3 d 2

2A

1 Do you like working in a team?
2 I can't stand working under pressure.
3 I'm not very keen on my boss.
4 I don't like my colleagues.
5 I don't mind dealing with customers.
6 Are you keen on sport?

B

a 3 b 4 c 5 d 6 e 2 f 1

3

2 H 3 E 4 C 5 D 6 G 7 F 8 B

4A

1 Really 2 sounds interesting
3 And what about 4 That's great
5 see 6 Right

UNIT 3

3.1

1

2 get 3 go 4 see 5 get 6 have
7 go 8 go 9 have

2A

1 Are you going away on holiday this year?
2 Who is cooking your dinner this evening?
3 When are you going to the dentist?
4 What are you doing this weekend?
5 Are you going to play any sport this week?
6 Are you going to marry Roberto?
7 What time are you meeting your sister?
8 What are you going to do to improve your English?
9 Are you having a party at the weekend?
10 Are you going to the gym after work?

B

b 7 c 6 d 8 e 3 f 1 g 5 h 4
i 10 j 9

3

1 are you doing, 'm staying
2 going to look for 3 'm speaking
4 are meeting 5 Are you coming
6 are you going, 're going

4A

1 25,000 2 Tavern on the Green
3 Shakespeare 4 Top of the Rock
5 Immigration 6 1892

B

1 Because there are over 25,000 trees and many different types of birds.
2 You can go ice-skating.
3 It's a skyscraper (in the middle of the city).
4 By ferry.
5 (Some of the) old, unused buildings (on the island).

5

Hi Mike,
I'm playing football later with a few of the boys from work. Would you like to come?
Dan

Dan,
I'm sorry, but I'm busy tonight. I'm taking Leila out for a meal. Wish me luck!
Thanks anyway.
Mike

Hi guys,
A few of us are going out for a curry on Friday night. Do you want to come with us? We're meeting at the Indian Tree at 8p.m.
Emma

Hi Emma,
I'd love to. See you there.
Jan

3.1

- I'm having a party
- Do you want to come
- We're going to have music
- Julie is getting tickets for the theatre
- We're going to see Shakespeare's *Hamlet*
- Would you like to come

3.2

1A

- d nightclub 2 h shopping mall
- b waterfront 4 e nature trail
- c concert hall 6 g street market
- a sports field 8 f countryside

B

- A concert hall B nightclub
C shopping mall D waterfront
E sports field F street market

2B

- T 2 F 3 T 4 T 5 F 6 F

C

- 45,000 dollars 2 no 3 yes

D

- terrible 2 all over 3 message
- artist 5 away 6 surprise

3A

- What country 2 Who invented
- Which painting 4 Which Caribbean
- Which French 6 Who spends
- How many 8 Who uses
- Who earned 10 Which city

B

- a 5 b 8 c 3 d 4 e 7 f 9 g 2
h 6 i 1 j 10

4

- Who invented basketball in 1891?
- How many hours a month do Canadians spend online?
- Who brought football to Brazil from England in the nineteenth century?
- Whose sitcom is one of the most successful TV shows of all time?
- Who first developed the sport of chess boxing in the 1990s?
- What/Which country won the World Cup in 2014?
- What is the smallest desert in the world?
- Whose daughter is called Lisa Marie?
- How many people visit the British Museum every year?

3.3

1A

A	R	R	A	N	G	E	V
C	A	N	C	E	L	M	O
H	B	Y	H	A	V	E	D
A	O	E	E	I	G	P	I
N	O	S	C	L	F	N	T
G	K	T	K	P	E	L	A
E	R	O	O	C	T	K	L
T	M	F	A	E	S	R	K

B

- She called me because she wanted to **have** a chat.
- Please **book** a table for us at the Blue Fin Restaurant tonight.
- There's been a problem and I can't attend, so I'm calling to **cancel** my reservation.
- Don't forget to **check** the train times before you leave for the station.
- I'd like to come to the 4.30 performance, not the 6.30, and I'm calling to **change** my ticket.
- The manager of Triad Books is on the phone. He wants to **talk** business.

2

- d 3 g 4 c 5 f 6 b 7 a

3

- A: Hello. ~~I'm~~ **It's/This is** Jim. Is Trudy there?
B: I'm afraid ~~but~~ she's not here at the moment.
A: Oh really? Can I leave ~~the~~ **a** message?
B: Of course.
A: Can you tell her that we need to discuss the party on Friday?
B: Yes, I will. I'll ask her ~~for~~ **calling to call** you back.
A: Thanks a lot.
B: You're welcome. Bye.
A: Bye.

4

- a 6 b 8 c 3 d 2 e 9 f 1 g 7
h 4 i 5 j 10

5

- What's the name, please
- I didn't catch that
- Can you repeat that
- can you speak up, please
- can you slow down, please

6

- tickets, after six/6/6.00
- station, eight/8/8.00
- bookings, eight/8/8.00

REVIEW 1

1A

- How 3 Where 4 Do 5 Do
- Where 7 How 8 What

B

- a 8 b 5 c 2 d 6 e 3 f 4 g 7 h 1

2A

- get:** the bus, on well
go: on holiday, to the cinema, sightseeing
have: children, a barbecue, time off work
spend: money on clothes, time with family

B

- get the bus 3 spend time with family
- go to the cinema 5 have a barbecue
- get on well 7 go sightseeing

3

- took 2 stayed 3 didn't tell
- went out 5 asked 6 complained
- was 8 told 9 talked 10 decided

4A

- too 2 isn't, lovely 3 So, come, city
- good, weekend, do, much
- would, like, drink, love, water
- see, later, See, soon

5

- I ~~stay~~ **'m/am staying** with some friends for a few days so I can look for somewhere to live.
- I'm ~~not knowing~~ **don't know** what time the lesson starts.
- They ~~spend~~ **'re spending** time with their family in Germany at the moment.
- We're usually ~~going~~ **We usually go** out for a pizza about once a week.
- I'm ~~not understanding~~ **don't understand** where Ian is. He never arrives late.
- ~~Do you watch~~ **Are you watching** this programme, or can I watch the football on the other channel?

6

- I hardly ever see her because she works for a different company.
- My parents occasionally help us when we're busy.
- I usually get up at about 6.30a.m.
- Sal's very upset – she never wants to see him again.
- Once in a while we go to Scotland./We go to Scotland once in a while.
- I rarely have the chance to spend time with my sister.
- I take the children to school every day./Every day I take the children to school.

7

- 2 absolutely love 3 can't stand
4 doesn't like 5 don't mind 6 hates
7 like working 8 'm/am keen on

8

- 1 I'm going 2 is 3 's going to start
4 are you 5 coming 6 We're

9

- 1 salary, boss 2 sightseeing
3 work, pressure 4 exhibition
5 get, long, holidays 6 art gallery
7 concert, ticket 8 task

10A

- 2 Where **do** you come from?
3 ✓
4 Why **did** David leave his job?
5 How often **do** you play football?
6 How much **does** it cost to fly to Russia?
7 ✓
8 ✓
9 When **did** you last go to a concert?
10 ✓
11 Why **are** you learning English?
12 Where **did** you buy that coat?

B

- a 7 b 6 c 10 d 2 e 11 f 3 g 5
h 4 i 9 j 8 k 12 l 1

CHECK 1

- 1 b 2 a 3 c 4 b 5 c 6 a 7 b
8 b 9 c 10 a 11 c 12 b 13 a
14 b 15 a 16 b 17 c 18 a 19 c
20 b 21 c 22 a 23 b 24 b 25 c
26 a 27 c 28 b 29 c 30 a

UNIT 4

4.1

1A

- 1 make 2 do 3 do 4 make 5 do
6 make 7 do 8 make

B

- 2 I made a phone call.
3 I did business with him.
4 I made a meal.
5 I did a project.
6 I did my homework.
7 I made a speech.
8 I did (really) well.

2

- 2 Have you ever sung
3 have never travelled
4 has never used
5 Has she ever made
6 Have you ever lied
7 has never eaten
8 Have you ever won

3

- 1 b 2 b 3 a 4 a
5 b 6 a 7 a 8 b

4

- 1 've been 2 've made
3 Have you ever spent
4 went 5 laughed 6 has spent
7 haven't had 8 watched
9 've never eaten

5B

- 1 T 2 T 3 F 4 F 5 F

C

- 1 a 2 b 3 b 4 a

6

The Greatest Mind in Fiction

Most of fiction's great minds **belongs belong (gr)** either to criminals or to the men and women who catch them. **A The (gr)** greatest of these is probably Sherlock Holmes. The Holmes stories were written by Sir Arthur Conan Doyle, **(p) a doctor doctor (sp)** from **edinburgh Edinburgh (p)**, Scotland. Conan Doyle knew a lot about the human body and **police police (sp)** work, and he **has (gr)** used this information in his books. Very quickly, Conan Doyle's hero **became became (sp)** popular. When Holmes was killed in one story, thousands of readers protested. Conan Doyle changed his mind, and Holmes appeared in another story. **(p)**

4.2

1

- Across:** 4 test 7 piano 8 sport
10 online 11 take
Down: 1 mistakes 2 performance
3 study 5 languages 6 uniform
9 play

2

- Conversation 1:** 2 don't have to 3 can
4 Can 5 can't 6 Can 7 can
8 have to 9 can
Conversation 2: 1 have to 2 have to
3 have to 4 don't have to 5 can
6 can 7 Can 8 can

3

- 1 do I have to 2 Can I 3 We must
4 We don't have to 5 She can't
6 You mustn't

4A

- 1 You **can't** have your mobile phone switched on.
2 You have to register before **you can** use the site.
3 I'm afraid **she can't** speak to you at the moment.
4 **You can** use my computer if you want to.

B

- 1 **You have to/must** be good at foreign languages if you want to learn Mandarin.
2 **We have to/must** be there on time, or they won't let us in.
3 **We don't have to** have a licence to fish here.
4 **You mustn't** tell him I'm here.

5

- 2 can't 3 must/have to 4 can
5 can't/mustn't 6 have to 7 can
8 must/have to 9 can't 10 Can
11 can't/mustn't

6A

- 1 A 2 B

B

- 1 S 2 S 3 H 4 S 5 H

C

- 1 b 2 a 3 a

4.3

1

- 1 memorise 2 look, up 3 reread
4 chat 5 subtitles 6 go online
7 note down

2

- 1 I don't think you should
2 Why don't you try
3 I think you should get
4 Why don't you buy
5 I think you should try
6 It's a good idea to think

3

- 1 I think you should
2 Why don't you/Why not
3 Try talking
4 I don't think it's a good idea to
5 Why don't you try
6 I think you should

4A

- 1 c 2 f 3 e 4 a 5 b 6 d
a suppose b You're c a good d so
e sure that's f right

UNIT 5

5.1

1A

ship, motorbike, tram, moped, aeroplane, lorry, speedboat, helicopter, coach, ferry, hot air balloon, underground, minibus

B

four wheels or more: taxi, lorry, coach, minibus

air: aeroplane, helicopter, hot air balloon

water: ship, speedboat, ferry

two wheels: motorbike, moped

public transport (city): tram, underground

C

2 underground 3 hot air balloon
4 coach 5 lorry 6 motorbike/moped
7 speedboat 8 ship

2

1 g 2 f 3 c 4 a 5 d 6 h 7 b 8 e

3

2 was playing 3 didn't hear
4 did it happen 5 was climbing
6 landed 7 saw 8 was studying
9 said 10 Were you driving
11 was going 12 came 13 saw
14 were you going 15 was going
16 dropped

4A

1 drop his ticket 2 pay the taxi driver
3 go through security 4 go for a walk
5 try to sleep 6 decide to use his mobile phone

B

2 was paying the taxi driver
3 was going through security
4 went for a walk 5 were trying to sleep
6 decided to use

6A

A

B

1 T 2 T 3 F 4 F 5 F 6 T

7

1 he typed the wrong destination on a travel website
2 it was very small
3 his parents and friends from Germany sent him some money

5.2

1A

Across: 3 digital camera 7 notebook

8 sun hat 9 suitcase

Down: 1 waterproof clothes
2 walking boots 4 souvenirs
5 binoculars 6 money belt

B

2 souvenirs 3 sun hat 4 walking boots

5 waterproof clothes 6 binoculars

7 money belt 8 suitcase

9 digital camera

2

1 reading 2 to see 3 to get

4 spending 5 to rain 6 to refund

7 travelling 8 to finish 9 to see

10 writing 11 living 12 going

3

2 I expect to hear from the travel agent later today.

3 We want to go on holiday, but we're too busy.

4 We seem to go back to the same place every year.

5 Alan chose to stay in a hotel.

6 We enjoy walking and looking at (the) beautiful countryside.

7 I decided to travel on my own.

8 We avoid visiting tourist resorts in (the) summer.

9 We need to book our flights before (the) prices go up.

4A

a 2 b 4 c 3 d 1

B

1 T 2 F 3 T 4 F 5 F 6 T

C

1 earplugs 2 hostels 3 patient

4 ATM 5 skills 6 local

5A

Story 1: b, h, d

Story 2: f, i, e, c

5.3

1

1 g 2 b 3 c 4 a 5 f 6 d 7 e

2

1 on 2 along 3 through 4 - 5 at

6 of 7 - 8 past

3A

2 bar 3 university hall 4 theatre

5 park 6 library

4A

1 Can you help me

2 You can't miss it

3 Can you show me on the map

4 Is this the right way

5 You'll see it in front of you

6 Can I walk

7 It takes about ten minutes

8 Is it far

9 So I need to go left at the cinema

UNIT 6

6.1

1

1 fresh 2 junk 3 alcohol 4 worrying

5 vitamins 6 relaxing 7 caffeine

8 fizzy 9 exercise 10 running

2

1 has been 2 have ever watched

3 has gone, haven't seen

4 Have you finished, haven't started

5 has arrived 6 Have you found

7 have you known, haven't been

8 Have you heard, Have you decided

3

2 He's worked for that company for six months.

3 We've lived in Turkey since 2013.

4 I haven't been to the cinema for a long time.

5 They've been here for two months now.

6 I haven't cleaned the house since last Monday.

7 She hasn't listened to that music since she was a teenager.

8 We haven't heard from him since he left.

9 Bob has been a builder for more than forty years.

10 The phone hasn't rung since 10 o'clock.

11 I've wanted to climb a mountain since I was a child.

4

2 did you start 3 did you want

4 started 5 felt 6 have lived

7 I've had 8 I've worked 9 travelled

10 met 11 I have ever seen

12 have used 13 have become

5A

1 a 2 b 3 a 4 a 5 a

6A

1 c 2 a 3 b

B

1 F 2 T 3 F 4 T 5 F 6 F

C

1 c 2 e 3 b 4 a 5 d

6.2

1

In any order: mango, plum, grape, apple, orange, lemon, melon

(NB: Pear is also possible, but it does not appear in the Students' Book.)

2

- 1 chicken 2 lemon 3 broccoli
4 Beefsteak 5 spinach 6 potatoes
7 leg of lamb 8 cabbage 9 courgettes
10 shrimps 11 onions 12 garlic
13 mussels 14 cheese

3

- 1 a 2 c 3 c 4 a 5 b 6 a 7 c 8 b

4

- 2 We won't eat animals in the future.
3 We may eat more organic food.
4 Junk food might become illegal.
5 People in the West will get fatter./
People will get fatter in the West.
6 There may not be any fish left in the sea.

5A

- 1 C 2 D 3 B 4 A

B

- 1 b 2 b 3 a 4 a 5 b 6 b

C

- 1 concentrating 2 variety
3 experiments 4 on average

6A

- 1 I have always liked cooking **and** I cook every day.
2 I was very young **when** I cooked my first meal.
3 I don't eat much meat, **but** I eat a lot of fish.
4 I was working as a chef in a horrible hotel **when** I decided to open my own restaurant.
5 I don't drink alcohol, **but** I use a little wine in some of the dishes I prepare.
6 I like meeting customers at my restaurant **and** I ask them about the food.

B

- 1 My favourite types of food are pasta **and** fresh fish. I **also** like fruit.
2 Every morning I buy vegetables **and** herbs from the market. I **also** buy meat there.
3 I find that the food in the market is fresher **and** better quality. It's **also** cheaper.

6.3

1

- Across:** 5 painkillers 7 broken
9 antibiotics 10 X-ray
Down: 2 cold 3 rest 4 temperature
6 headache 8 sore

2

- Doctor:** 1 e 2 c 3 a 4 f 5 d 6 b
Patient: 7 k 8 j 9 h 10 g 11 i

3A

1

- P:** I'm worried **about** my leg.
D: Your leg? What's **the** matter with it?
P: Well, **it's** very painful. It hurts when I walk.
D: I see. How long have **had** you the problem?
P: Since yesterday. ✓
D: Can I **have** a look?
P: Yes, of course. ✓

2

- D:** Hello. What's **the** matter, Mr Smith?
P: I feel terrible. ✓
D: All right. Where does **it** hurt?
P: Everywhere. And **I** can't sleep.
D: Ah. Have you got **a** temperature?
P: I don't know. ✓
D: OK. Can I have **a** look?
P: Yes, of course. ✓
D: That's fine. It's nothing **to** worry about.
P: But I feel terrible! ✓

4A

1

- 1 What's the matter
2 How long have you had the problem
3 Have you got/Do you have a temperature
4 you've got a cold
5 plenty of rest
6 hot drinks
2
1 Can I have a look
2 Where does it hurt
3 How did you do it
4 go to hospital for an X-ray

REVIEW 2

1

- 2 've/have never visited 3 came
4 've/have been 5 got 6 did you go
7 haven't met 8 didn't hear
9 's/has never won
10 has she ever eaten

2

- 1 a 2 c 3 c 4 b 5 a 6 a 7 c
8 b 9 b 10 c

3

- 2 Should 3 shouldn't 4 suppose
5 sure 6 think 7 Why

4

- 1 happened 2 was studying
3 was sitting 4 saw 5 realised
6 wasn't looking 7 didn't help 8 had
9 was watching 10 received

5

- 2 I want **to write** a great book so I can become famous!
3 I need **to get up** early tomorrow, so I'm going to bed now.
4 We usually avoid **driving** at this time because of all the traffic.
5 Do you enjoy **cooking** meals for large groups of people?
6 They decided **to clean** the whole house after the party.
7 She loves **shopping** for clothes.
8 I always seem **to lose** something when I travel – usually my plane ticket!

6

- 1 g 2 d 3 c 4 e 5 f 6 b 7 a

7

- 2 since months 3 for January
4 since years 5 for the last meal
6 for now 7 since months

8

- 1 I ~~don't will~~ **won't** go to the cinema tonight because I'm busy.
2 I may ~~to~~ send her an email.
3 We ~~not might~~ **might not** have time to go to the museum.
4 The weather report on TV said there might ~~to~~ be storms.
5 Joshua may not ~~be~~ go to the game.
6 I ~~am~~ might be late to class tonight.

9A

- a D b P c D d P e P f D

B

- 1 c 2 e 3 a 4 f 5 b 6 d

10

- 1 art 2 binoculars 3 caffeine
4 decision 5 exam 6 fizzy 7 games
8 homework 9 information technology
10 junk food 11 kit 12 literature
13 motorbike/moped 14 notebook
15 online 16 pill 17 rollerblading
18 ship 19 tram 20 uniform
21 vegetables 22 waterproof 23 yoga

CHECK 2

- 1 c 2 a 3 b 4 b 5 a 6 a 7 c
8 c 9 a 10 b 11 c 12 b 13 b
14 c 15 a 16 c 17 b 18 c 19 b
20 c 21 a 22 c 23 b 24 c 25 c
26 a 27 b 28 b 29 a 30 c

UNIT 7

7.1

1

1 for, to 2 to, for 3 about, back
4 about, for

2

1 c 2 e 3 f 4 g 5 a 6 b 7 d

3

2 used to read 3 Did you use to study
4 used to be 5 Did you use to spend
6 used to stay 7 used to run
8 didn't use to like 9 didn't use to come

4

2 They used to dream about a life on the beach.
3 They used to sit in traffic on the way to the office.
4 Harry used to wear a suit to work.
5 James didn't use to spend his time sitting on the beach.
6 They didn't use to eat tropical fruit for breakfast.
7 They didn't use to wear shorts and a T-shirt to work.
8 They didn't use to go surfing at the end of the day.
9 James' colleagues used to think he was crazy.

5A

1 used to be 2 didn't use to have
3 used to give 4 used to study
5 used to live 6 use to go

6

1 B 2 D 3 C 4 A 5 F 6 E

7

1 F 2 F 3 T 4 T 5 F 6 F

8

Set new goals: 1, 3, 2
Do something different: 2, 3, 1
Think about now: 3, 2, 1

7.2

1

2 documentary 3 saves 4 became
5 arrested 6 spend 7 role

2

2 film 3 many people 4 a theatre
5 a long way 6 play 7 thief

3

1 I worked hard ~~for~~ to pass my exams.
2 ✓
3 I play a lot of sport because I want to stay fit.
4 He drove for six hours to ~~meeting~~ meet you.
5 The bus was late, so ~~that~~ we walked.
6 I spent time abroad because of I like travelling.
7 I'm going to the restaurant ~~for~~ to meet my friends.
8 ✓
9 I went to the shop ~~for buying~~ to buy the book.
10 I live miles from my office, ~~but~~ so I get a train to work.

4

1 because, so 2 Because, So
3 To, so 4 so, to

5A

1 c 2 a 3 a 4 c 5 b 6 b

B

1 divorced 2 religion 3 remember
4 country 5 actor 6 mistake

C

1 gets divorced 2 boxer 3 lead singer
4 immigrants 5 identify (with)
6 dropped 7 birth certificate

D

1 birth certificate 2 identify with
3 give an example 4 real name
5 got divorced 6 lead singer

7.3

1

Across: 6 cafeteria 8 lecture
9 library 10 bookshop
Down: 1 photocopying room
2 registration desk 3 welfare office
4 main reception 5 stationery shop
7 classroom

2

3 library 4 reception 5 Thank 6 kind
7 know 8 Sorry 9 cafeteria 10 opens
11 Thank 12 help 13 tell 14 Sorry
15 Can 16 here 17 classroom
18 Thank

3A

2 leave it/my bag
3 you say 9 o'clock
4 (You need to buy) a notebook
5 Sorry (, can you say that again, please)
6 you say in the lecture theatre

UNIT 8

8.1

1

2 cash 3 lend 4 bill 5 borrow
6 notes 7 coins 8 tip 9 earn
10 invest 11 worth 12 hunt, treasure

2

1 b 2 c 3 a 4 c 5 a 6 c 7 a
8 b 9 b 10 c

3

1 who 2 where 3 that 4 that
5 where 6 who 7 which 8 that
9 where 10 which

4

2 who/that fixed my teeth
3 where you get free food
4 which/that I left on your table
5 which/that sells old CDs
6 which/that I gave to your girlfriend
7 who/that helped me get fit
8 where I was born

5

2 It's a place **where** you can really relax.
3 Do you still see your friend who ~~she~~ became a motorcycle courier?
4 Clarissa started a company that ~~it~~ sells organic food.
5 ✓
6 That's the house ~~that~~ **where** I was born.
7 I don't like people ~~which~~ **who/that** talk all the time.
8 ✓
9 Is this the iPod that you want ~~it~~?

6A

3

B

1 Junichi Inamoto 2 Marlon Brando
3 Nicole Kidman 4 Dr Dre

C

1 fans 2 nickname 3 fights 4 lines
5 billionaire

8.2

1

1 up 2 into 3 back 4 up 5 over

2

1 up 2 down 3 back 4 up 5 over

3A

The guitar is in **very** good condition. It sounds **really** good.
The guitar is **fairly** easy to play. It will be **extremely** difficult to find a better offer than this!

4

- 2 Melanie, enough 3 Sandra, much
4 Doris, enough 5 Melanie, too
6 Melanie, very 7 Doris, many
8 Melanie, much 9 Sandra, many
10 Doris, too

5

- 1 a ii, b i 2 a ii, b i 3 a ii, b i 4 a i, b ii
5 a i, b ii 6 a ii, b i 7 a i, b ii 8 a i, b ii

6a

Maggie and Joe Smith lived in the same house for ~~fifteen~~ **fifty** years. When Joe died, Maggie sold the house to David Jones. A few **years weeks** later, Maggie heard someone say that Jones had found some money in her old house. Jones told her there was \$10,000 in the wall. He offered her \$5,000. She agreed. A few days later, Jones asked Maggie to sign a contract that said she should accept \$5,000 for any money found in ~~the garden~~ **or around the house**. She didn't sign it. Instead, she took Jones to court. In court, he told the truth: there wasn't \$10,000. There was ~~\$15,000~~ **\$150,000**. Joe Smith, Maggie's husband, was putting money in the wall for fifty years and he never told his wife. In the end, the judge decided that ~~Mr Jones~~ **Maggie** should get all of the money.

8.3

1

- 1 store 2 brand 3 sale 4 price
5 expensive 6 market
Mystery word: online

2

- 1 A: Can I help you?
B: I'm just looking, thanks.
2 A: Are you looking for anything in particular?
B: Do you sell hats?
3 A: Do you have one of these in a larger size?
B: I'll just have a look.
4 A: Can I try these on?
B: Yes, the fitting room is here.
5 A: Are you paying by cash or credit card/by credit card or cash?
B: By credit card.
6 A: Can you enter your PIN?
B: Yes, of course.

3

- 1 cash 2 PIN 3 sign 4 particular
5 fit 6 size 7 Can

4

- 1 things 2 stuff 3 a type 4 a kind of

5A

- A 3 B 4 C 1 D 2

B

- 1 towels 2 jeans, T-shirts 3 yes
4 (by) credit card/Visa

UNIT 9

9.1

1

- 1 ocean 2 Desert 3 mountain range
4 river 5 lake 6 waterfall

2

- 2 smaller than 3 higher than
4 colder in Poland 5 hotter in France

3A

b

4

- 1 the coldest 2 worse
3 the most popular 4 cheaper
5 longer 6 hotter 7 shorter
8 better 9 the longest
10 the happiest 11 the funniest
12 more difficult

5

- 1, 2 and 4

6

- 1 He thinks it helps people who work in the city to relax.
2 They can learn about organic gardening and recycling.
3 His father gave it to him.
4 They eat some of it and sell some at the market.
5 It's a house in the country (sometimes it's a very small house).
6 They can enjoy fresh air and growing their own vegetables.

7

- 1 Is this ~~you're~~ **your** coat?
2 They gave us ~~there~~ **their** car for the weekend.
3 Have you got an extra ticket? I'd like to come ~~to~~ **too**.
4 We spent the weekend by the ~~see~~ **sea**.
5 Do you know ~~wear~~ **where** the office is?
6 Are you sure this is the ~~write~~ **right** way?

8

- 1 your 2 it's 3 too 4 sea 5 their
6 right

9.2

1A

F	E	A	T	U	R	E	S	C
N	D	E	R	F	S	G	C	O
A	I	R	O	Y	Z	A	E	R
T	S	T	P	A	R	K	N	U
U	D	E	I	F	C	X	E	R
R	S	F	C	O	P	L	R	A
A	D	N	A	M	E	W	Y	L
L	W	I	L	D	L	I	F	E

B

- 1 features 2 air 3 park 4 scenery
5 wildlife 6 tropical 7 rural 8 natural

C

- 1 fresh air 2 rural area
3 wildlife centre
4 geographical features
5 tropical rainforest 6 national park
7 beautiful scenery 8 natural beauty

2

- 2 the weather 3 elephants (-)
4 an architect 5 the camera
6 Europe (-) 7 January (-) 8 a doctor
9 the sun 10 Thursday (-)
11 the noise

3

- 2 - 3 a/the 4 a 5 - 6 a 7 the
8 - 9 an 10 a 11 the

4A

- a 2 b 4 c 1 d 3

B

- 1 a her dog; b a (dead) whale
2 a games; b in the garden
3 a in (the) summer; b spaces (and) skies
4 a chickens, cows, pigs; b getting up early

C

- 1 d 2 g 3 f 4 h 5 a 6 e 7 b 8 c

D

- 1 completely normal 2 be outside
3 fun 4 all kinds of 5 hiking
6 tree house 7 feeding 8 enormous

9.3

1

- 1 camel 2 bear 3 ostrich 4 cow
5 pigeon 6 spider 7 lion 8 eagle
9 butterfly

Mystery word: crocodile

2

- 1 That animal might ~~to~~ be a chimpanzee or a monkey.
2 ✓
3 The waterfall ~~don't can~~ **can't** be here - it's too dry.
4 ✓
5 Perhaps ~~that~~ the people scared all the animals away.
6 The mountain range in the picture could ~~to~~ be the Himalayas.
7 ✓
8 That's definitely ~~no~~ **not** a mosquito bite - it's too big.

3

- 1 might, could 2 perhaps, might
3 might, maybe 4 might, could

4

- 1 Well 2 That's a good question
3 It's hard to say 4 Let me think
5 I'm not sure

REVIEW 3

1

- 2 didn't 3 to drink 4 use to
5 she use 6 to play 7 Did your
8 used to 9 use to 10 to be

2

- 2 because 3 so 4 so 5 to
6 because 7 to 8 so 9 to 10 to
11 so 12 because

3

- 1 Could you help me?
2 Can you tell me where the office is?
3 Where can I find a post office?
4 What time does the library open?
5 When do the lessons start?
6 Is the swimming pool open on
Sundays?
7 I need to speak to the director of
studies.

4

- 1 about, cure 2 spent, travel
3 room, back 4 desk, for
5 documentary, moves

5

- 2 which/that we drove to California
3 where my son was born
4 which/that designs computer systems
for businesses
5 where you work quietly or borrow books

6

- 1 much 2 enough 3 very 4 too
5 many 6 much

7A/B

- 1 Excuse me. Do you ~~to~~ sell binoculars? C
2 Do you have one **of** these in a larger
size? C
3 Are you looking for anything in
particularly particular? S
4 It ~~isn't fitting~~ **doesn't fit** me. C
5 Can you just ~~to~~ sign here, please? S
6 Where's the ~~fit~~ **fitting** room? C

8

- 1 lend 2 notes 3 invest in
4 take over 5 give up 6 a market

9

- 1 Elephants are bigger than lions.
2 Silver is cheaper than gold.
3 This is the worst weather for many
years./This weather is the worst for
many years.
4 Is Russia the largest country in the
world?
5 A Mercedes is more expensive than a
Toyota.

10

- 2 an 3 a 4 - 5 The 6 - 7 the
8 the 9 the 10 - 11 a 12 an 13 a
14 the 15 the 16 -

11

- 2 I definitely will 3 it mightn't be
4 can't 5 it can't be

12

natural places/the outdoors: fresh air,
ocean, coastline, geographical features,
wildlife centre, lake

land animals: monkey, cheetah, bear
animals that fly: pigeon, eagle,
mosquito

animals that live in water: whale, shark,
dolphin

CHECK 3

- 1 c 2 c 3 a 4 b 5 a 6 c 7 a 8 b
9 c 10 a 11 c 12 b 13 c 14 b
15 c 16 a 17 a 18 c 19 b 20 a
21 b 22 c 23 c 24 b 25 c 26 a
27 b 28 a 29 c 30 a

UNIT 10

10.1

1

- 1 traffic 2 crowded 3 clean, safe
4 nightlife 5 things to see, do
6 public transport system 7 crime
8 friendly, polite 9 green spaces
10 buildings

2

- 1 buildings 2 public transport
3 traffic 4 friendly/helpful, polite
5 parks/green spaces 6 crime
7 polluted 8 crowded 9 nightlife
10 clean, safe

3

- 1 it like 2 you like 3 do you like
4 was, like 5 she like 6 What's, like
7 Do you like 8 's, like

4A

- 2 What's it ~~to~~ like living in the country?
3 Does your mother **like** staying with
you?
4 **Are Do** you like eating out in
restaurants?
5 Is it much more expensive to live
there now? What **are** the prices like?
6 ~~Do~~ **Does** your brother like it in
Scotland?
7 ~~Which's~~ **What's** your new job like? Are
you enjoying it?

5

- 1 Paris 2 Mumbai 3 a

6

- 1 yes 2 It's very crowded. 3 yes 4 no
5 55 million 6 the Statue of Liberty and
Times Square

7

- 1 popular 2 picnic 3 go by
4 cost of living 5 once 6 sights

8

- 1 Dear Mr Smith,
2 I am writing to ask about courses at
your college.
3 I would like to know what courses you
have in August.
4 In addition to this, I would like to
know the prices.
5 I look forward to hearing from you
soon.
6 Yours sincerely, Sally Bridges

10.2

1

- 1 police officer, thief 2 judge, prison
sentence 3 shoplifters, steal
4 criminal, victim 5 fine, writing graffiti
6 Community service, fraud 7 arrested,
shoplifting 8 investigating, theft
9 breaks, shoots

2

- 1 d 2 h 3 b 4 c 5 g 6 a 7 e 8 f

3

- 1 is killed 2 are called 3 is looked
4 bring 5 is discovered 6 is found
7 miss 8 do

4

- 1 was arrested 2 was told 3 came
4 was caught 5 had 6 said
7 was given 8 chose

5

- 1 are given extra homework every day
2 don't sell his books
3 destroyed the library
4 wasn't broken by the children
5 is used in hundreds of products
6 caught the thief
7 weren't told about the exam
8 aren't found in Africa

6A

Sophie talks about technology.
Luis talks about litter.
Pamela talks about spam.

B

- 1 c 2 b 3 a 4 c 5 c 6 c

7

- 1 rude 2 banned 3 litter
4 lying around 5 mess 6 fines
7 annoying

10.3

1

Across: 1 crash 3 delay 5 stuck
7 litter 8 faulty
Down: 2 service 4 loudly 6 spam

2

1 a 2 c 3 b 4 c 5 b 6 c

3A

1 There's a problem with the printer.
2 The microphone doesn't work.
3 I've been here for over two hours.

B

a 3 b 1 c 2

4A

2 Excuse 3 Could/Can 4 help
5 afraid 6 complaint

UNIT 11

11.1

1

1 mobile 2 blog 3 link 4 email
5 send 6 Skype 7 webpage 8 chat
9 post 10 video

2

1 I haven't finished packing yet.
2 I've already spoken to her.
3 Yes, we've just got back from our holiday.
4 Yes, but I haven't watched it yet.
5 I've just got my exam results.
6 But I've already spent all my money.

3

1 've/have just woken up
2 've/have just finished
3 've/have just eaten
4 's/has just lost
5 's/has just passed
6 've/have just heard
7 's/has just sent
8 's/has just stopped
9 's/has just arrived
10 've/have just started

4A

2 A: Have you cooked the dinner yet
B: I've only just got home
2 A: Have you asked your wife yet
3 A: Have you decided where we're going yet
B: we've just booked a table at Mario's
4 B: I've already played twice this week
5 A: Have you seen Miranda
B: she's just left

5

b

6

1 T 2 F 3 T 4 F 5 F 6 T

7

1 post 2 stingy 3 bloggers
4 strong opinions 5 set up
6 generation

8

2 I took her out to lunch.
3 I haven't seen them for a long time.
4 He's enjoying it.
5 Then he gave us the bill.
6 I'd like to stay here for ever.

11.2

1

1 excited 2 confused 3 uncomfortable
4 nervous 5 lonely 6 worried
7 bored 8 amazed

2

1 b 2 e 3 a 4 c 5 f 6 d

3

1 d 2 f 3 c 4 h 5 a 6 g 7 b 8 e

4

1 'm/am, will be 2 'll/will call, 's/is
3 see, 'll/will tell
4 doesn't come, 'll/will be
5 get, 'll/will earn 6 'll/will buy, 're/are
7 'll/will change, see 8 will you do, lose

5

1 wait 2 will be 3 go 4 'll/will have
5 stay 6 'll/will spend 7 go
8 won't know 9 look 10 find
11 have 12 will you look

6

2 If the elephant walks on the bridge, the bridge will break.
3 If the bridge breaks, the elephant will fall.
4 If the elephant falls, the crocodiles will eat it.
5 If the man falls, his girlfriend will scream.
6 If the/his girlfriend screams, the snake will wake up.
7 If the snake wakes up, it will bite the/his girlfriend.
8 If the man doesn't cross the bridge, he can keep the flowers.
9 If he keeps the flowers, it will be a lot easier.

7

Robert: 1 yes 2 no 3 yes 4 yes
Miriam: 1 no 2 yes 3 yes 4 no

8A

1 changed 2 sociable 3 interests
4 talk 5 violent 6 computer 7 me
8 prefer

11.3

1

1 search engines 2 message boards
3 social networking 4 travel websites
5 online news 6 music download
7 photo sharing

2

1 don't 2 my 3 Definitely 4 That's
5 sure 6 totally 7 true

3

1 I'm sorry, but I don't think that's right.
2 I'm afraid I totally disagree.
3 I'm really not sure about that.
4 I'm sorry, but I don't think so.

4A

1 I'm afraid that's not possible.
2 I'm sorry, but I don't think it is.
3 I'm really not sure about that.
4 I'm sorry, but I don't see what the problem is.
5 I'm afraid I totally disagree.

UNIT 12

12.1

1

2 cartoon 3 comedy 4 biopic
5 documentary 6 horror film
7 action film 8 science fiction film
9 blockbuster 10 thriller

2

2 a X, b ✓ 3 a ✓, b X 4 a X, b ✓
5 a X, b ✓ 6 a X, b ✓

3

1 h 2 c 3 j 4 g 5 e 6 i 7 a 8 b
9 d 10 f

4

2 (that) he was starring in a TV series
3 (that) he would appear in a film the following year
4 (that) the film was called *Samba Nights*
5 (that) he could work with any Hollywood directors he chose
6 (that) he was living in Beverly Hills
7 (that) he was getting married to Sonia Jeffers the following month
8 (that) she was a famous actor too
9 (that) he would text me the following week
10 (that) he could take me to some great parties

5A

1 B, *ET the Extra Terrestrial*
2 D, *The Terminator* 3 A, *Taxi Driver*
4 E, *Dr No* 5 C, *Gone with the Wind*

C

1 six 2 by driving through the doors
3 Robert de Niro 4 in 1962
5 the word *damn*

D

1 d 2 b 3 c 4 a 5 e

E

1 scene 2 on screen 3 star 4 role
5 lines

12.2

1

2 successful 3 celebration
4 adventurous 5 politician
6 photographer 7 wonderful
8 dangerous 9 helpful

2A

1 politician 2 adventurous, celebrity
3 musician, invention
4 wonderful, scientist

3

1 didn't have, wouldn't be
2 didn't have, 'd/would love
3 d/would be, didn't argue
4 'd/would ask, needed
5 didn't rain, 'd/would go out
6 wouldn't be, went
7 had, 'd/would offer
8 could, 'd/would move

4

1 If I was/were famous, people would recognise me on the street.
2 If she had more money, she would buy a car.
3 What would you do if you lost your job?
4 If I lost my job, I'd/would have to look for another one.
5 I'd/would travel to China if I could speak Mandarin.
6 If Harry had more time, he'd/would do more sport.
7 If we didn't have a television, I'd/would read more books.
8 If you were famous, how would your life change?

5

2 If the restaurant wasn't/weren't so expensive, we'd/would eat there.
3 If you watered the garden, it would look very good.
4 If I had Jodie's number, I'd/would call her.
5 If we had enough money, we'd/would buy our own house.
6 If I had any food in the house, I'd/would invite them in for lunch.
7 If I practised every day, I'd/would be very good at the guitar.
8 If I didn't spend so much time answering my email, I would finish my other work.
9 If the flights weren't so expensive, we'd/would visit more often.
10 If I wasn't/weren't (so) late, I wouldn't be walking (so) quickly.

6

2 billion 3 Seoul 4 dance
5 important people 6 money 7 music

7

1 F 2 T 3 F 4 F 5 T 6 T

8

1 update 2 fashionable 3 unique
4 create 5 hugely

9A

Introduction/Early life: b, i, c, g
Career: l, e, j, k, a
Personal life: f, d, h

12.3

1

1 got 2 rented 3 recommended
4 organised 5 invited 6 booked

2

1 g 2 d 3 a 4 f 5 b 6 c 7 e

3

1 would like 2 be possible 3 able to
4 you recommend 5 Shall I 6 want me
7 like me

4

1 give 2 on 3 a 4 on

5A

A 3 B 2 C 1

B

	1	2	3
1 What do the customers want?	a bus tour (of the city)	to change seats	a table for two
2 Do they get what they want?	yes	yes	yes

REVIEW 4

1

2 What's it like 3 Do you like
4 What's he like 5 Do you like
6 What's the weather like

2

1 safe 2 pollution 3 transport
4 traffic 5 nightlife 6 buildings
7 polite 8 crime

3

2 works 3 arrived 4 found
5 was hidden 6 gave 7 were told
8 gave 9 left 10 is not found

4

1 sentences, service 2 fine 3 fraud
4 thief 5 speeding 6 graffiti

5

2 've just done
3 haven't finished (it) yet
4 've already paid
5 've just started
6 's just brought

6

1 crashed 2 faulty 3 SMS 4 website
5 search 6 loudly 7 board

7

1 would 2 will 3 knew 4 will 5 was
6 will 7 get 8 left

8

1 b 2 b 3 a 4 a 5 b 6 b

9

2 successful 3 politician 4 helpful
5 wonderful 6 photographer

10

1 Suzie told ~~to~~ me that they wanted to move house.
2 We ~~said~~ **told** her that/We said ~~her~~ that we wouldn't be long.
3 I called a taxi, but they told **me** they/ but they ~~told~~ **said** they were busy.
4 They asked to move to a different table, but the waitress ~~said~~ **told** them that/but the waitress said ~~them~~ that it wasn't possible.
5 Her boss told ~~to~~ her that she had to work late.

11

2 comedy 3 horror 4 action
5 historical 6 science fiction

12

1 Could you help, There's a problem, I'm sorry about that
2 Excuse me, could I speak to; I'm afraid I have; there's nothing we can do
3 Could you recommend, Certainly, Would you like me to, No problem

CHECK 4

1 a 2 c 3 a 4 b 5 c 6 c 7 a 8 b
9 b 10 a 11 c 12 b 13 b 14 b
15 c 16 a 17 c 18 a 19 b 20 a
21 c 22 a 23 c 24 a 25 c 26 c
27 a 28 b 29 b 30 c